City of Philadelphia
Law Department

Memorandum

TO:  Carlton Williams, Street Commissioner
FROM: Lewis Rosman, Chief Deputy City Solicitor //Ir
DATE:  September 11, 2020

SUBJECT: Center City parking Regulations — July 2020 and August 2020 Revisions

| have reviewed the attached Amendments to the Parking Regulations for the Center City
Area (July 2020) and Amendments to the Parking Regulations for the Center City Area
(August 2020) and find the amendments to be legal and in proper form. In accordance with
Section 8-407(a) of The Philadelphia Home Rule Charter, you may forward these regulation
amendments to the Department of Records where it will be made available for public
inspection.
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